From: Brian Aglukark

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Richard Dwyer; Sean Joseph; Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: RE: 100614 3BC-KAR0812 Amendment 1 Application Cdn. Wildlife Service - Kitikmeot Region
Date: Wednesday, August 11, 2010 3:07:17 PM

Good afternoon;

Email confirming that the above noted project proposal falls outside the approved land use
planning boundaries of the Keewatin and North Baffin Regional Land Use Plans. No NPC conformity
determination required.

Any questions, concerns please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 3:48 PM

To: ray.alisauskas@ec.gc.ca; Kellett,Dana [Sas]

Cc: Alice Baker; CLEY; DFO Amy Liu; DFO David Balint; DFO Eric Kan; DFO Gary Cooper; DFO Jane
Tymoshuk; DFO Loriena Melnick; DFO Nicola Johnson; DFO Sarah Olivier; EC Environment Canada; EC
Paula Smith; GN C. Beanish; GN-CGS Bill Westwell ; GN-CGS Patricio Fuentes; GN-CGS Rosemary
Kilpatrick; GN-CGS Roy Green ; GN-CGS Tom Livingston; GN-CGS Wilfred Ntiamoah; GN-DOE Dee
Karadag; GN-DOE Froydis Reinhart; GN-DOE lan Rumbolt; GN-DOE Mike Mifflin; GN-DOE Robert Eno;
Hamlet of Cambridge Bay; Hamlet of Gjoa Haven; Hamlet of Kugaaruk; Hamlet of Kugluktuk; Hamlet of
Taloyoak; HTO Cambridge Bay; HTO Gjoa Haven; HTO Kugaaruk; HTO Kugluktuk; HTO Taloyoak; INAC
Bryan Rayner; INAC Andrea Cull; INAC Andrew Keim; INAC David Abernethy; INAC lan Parsons ; INAC
Jeff Mercer; INAC LouAnn Cornacchio ; INAC Melissa Joy; INAC Peter Kusugak; INAC Spencer Dewar;
INAC Tanya Trenholm; KIA Geoff Clark; KIA Gjoa Haven; KIA Kugaaruk (angutingunirk@qinig.com); KIA
Lena Adjun; KIA Luigi Torretti; Makik; NIRB Info; NIRB Li Wan; NIRB Ryan Barry; NIRB Sophia
Granchinho; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk; Brian Aglukark; conformity; Jayko Alooloo; Tommy Owlijoot; NTI
Carson Gillis; NTI George Hakongak; NTI Jeannie Ehaloak; NTI Keith Morrison; David Hohnstein; Don
Carr; NWB Karlette Tunaley ; Sean Joseph; NWB Steve Lines; PC Jane Chisholm; PC Monty Yank; PLA
Gjoa Troy Beaulieu; Wynter Kuliktana (w_kuliktana@qinig.com)

Subject: 100614 3BC-KAR0812 Amendment 1 Application Cdn. Wildlife Service - Kitikmeot Region

Notice to all Parties:

Please see attached letters and notices for the above application, which requires review
and comments. All documents received are on the ftp site at the following link (username
public and password registry.)

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20-%20Camp/3BC-
KAR0812%20(R.%20Alisauskas%20CWS)/1%20APPLICATION/

Note that the deadline for comments is July 14, 2010. Those organizations with bulletin
boards, and identified on the attached letter to Local Organizations, are respectfully
requested to print off and post the attached notices for a period of 30 days, on our behalf.
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Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



